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Well File

ORCS
Mr. A. Carswell Data Management
Explorationist Resource Revenue
Morrison Petroleums Ltd.
3000, 400 3rd Ave SW | Oﬂ]
Calgary, Alberta
T2P 4H2

Dear Mr, Carswell:

RE: APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLED PRODUCTION
MORRISON BEATTON B-76-J/94-H-2; W.A. 8810

This acknowledges receipt of your application dated J anuary 4, 1995, reques:ting
permission to commingle gas production from the Charlie Lake ‘A’ and Charlie

Lake V'’ markers in the subject well.

It should be noted that the ministry designates i (Tiorlie 1o

LA wians I )

e A -as the A

Marker “A” pool and the Charlie;aKe v a5 the Coplin “A” pool, We wish to
advideryou that your application to commingle production from these two pools

is hereby approved subject to the following conditions:

1. Production from the Coplin “A” pool {1123.75-1125 mKB} and A Marker “A”

pool {1133.5-1135 mKB} may be commingled.

2. Gas, condensate and water production should be allocated on the BC S$-1
and BC S-2 forms on the basis of Coplin “A” 40% and A Marker “A” 60%. -

3. The approval may be modified at a later date if deemed appropriate though a

change in circumstances.

‘B. van Oort
Manager, Engineering
Engineering and Operations Branch
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